



Westfield Community Council
Chairperson; Allan Devlin
Secretary; Rose Cadden
21 Woodhead Court Westfield G68 9DB
Telephone; 01236 610849
Email; r.cadden@sky.com

***Minutes of Westfield Community Council Held on Wednesday 9th
September in Westfield Community Centre at 7.30pm***

Sederunt

***A.Devlin (Chair) I.Miller (V/Chair) B.Lees (Tres.) R.Cadden(Sec.)
B.Chadha G.McDonald H.Cumerford B.Blyth***

Apologies

Minutes

Prop. B.Lees Sec. G.McDonald

Matters Arising

***1/ Broadwood loch. Footbridge is now complete the path that will continue
from the footbridge should be completed in 2010 by Walker Homes as
agreed, we will have to check about Lifebelts W. Archer was to handle this
but he has resigned from the community council and did not pass on any
info about this***

A80 Still working on this

Correspondence

A.O.C.B.

1/ Police report We once again we were assured we would have our community police at our meetings or a report on our area to date we have had nothing sec. To contact for any info

2/ Residents Concerns. We have a house in our area that is used as a refuge house there has been complaints about the present tenant how closely are they monitored letter has been sent to N.L.C. awaiting action from them

3/ Wheely Bins. Some areas in Westfield are getting a cleaner and better uplift service than others sec to write to K.Wilson

4/ Footpath Tomtain & Plant Area Community Centre Some of this work has been done but this job is far from complete new lights put up work at base not complete youths starting to remove earth etc nothing has been done after wall was removed to stop water flooding path this makes it very dangerous with mud and leaves Mr Dickson was looking at this as yet nothing has been done (this path is dangerous in present condition as I slipped and fell)

5/ Community Council requested a meeting with Mr.T.Gaffney(NLC) regarding a letter of complaint received from Councillor O Brien This still ongoing

6/ Secretary to write to B.Casey did attend our meeting bringing us up to date on what is and will be happening letters are going out when any work is affecting our area schools also being informed

7/ Westfield Primary poor PE facilities they asked for a grant to help them pay for a 2 hour hire 2/3 days per week of the community centre this was refused why our schools should have to pay for this a disgrace

8/ Mr.Sinclair YMCA came to discuss the idea of starting a youth club in Westfield this would cater for the young and the youths, the clubs are run by youth leaders and volunteers, these have been very successful in other areas and work with all types of people with some involvement from the Princes Trust, they rely on grants and lottery funding they would also be looking for funding to sustain the club it would run all year unless members and parents want different Mr. Sinclair to contact Billy or Rose when he has more info. for us. Still nothing regarding this

Tres.Report

Bank Balance	£135.20
Petty Cash	£12.00

Date and time next meeting Wed.14th Oct. 7.30 Westfield C.C.